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OSHRC DOCKET NOS. 14-1046,
Complainant, _
1421047, and 14-0870
GARDA CASH LOGISTICS ATLANTIC, INC.

Respondent.

Based upon the following recital, the complainant and the Respondent herein agree to the
following as a conclugion of this matter:

i The Secretary hereby amends all five (5) citations, specifically lnspection Nos,
955413, 955408, and 955641, which were issued to “Garda Cash Logjstics”, to “Garda Cash
Logistics Atlantic, Inc.”, which is the correct legal name of the respondent. This amendment is
made in order 1o conform the citations to the facts now known to the Secretary conceming the
oorrect legal name of the respondent, The caption of the complaint and all documents filed with
this court, incliiding this Stipilated Setilement, are amended mmc pro func to refer to the
respondent as Garda Cash Logistics. Atlantic, Inc.

2. As to Inspeetion No. 955413, which is associated with OSHRC Docket No. 14~
1046, the Secretary hersby amends Citation 1, ltem 1 to allege a violation of Section 5{a)}) of
the Act, rather than 29 CFR §1910.132(a), as originally alleged. The description of the-violation
sileged under §5(u)(1) shall read as follows: The employer did not require ifs afmed--dalrvery

personnel employed at its Long Istand Ciiy, New York location to wear ballistic vests ta protect



them from the possibility of serious physical wnjury or death resulting from being shor when
making pick-ups: and/or drop-offs of cash at unsecured locations. tnsecured locations are
defined as those to which the public have access.

3, As fo Inspection No, 955413, which is associated with OSHRC Docket No. 14-
1046, the Secretary hereby withdraws Citation 2, ltem 1

4, The proposed penalty for Inspection No. 353413, which is associated with

OSHRC Docket No. 14-1046, is amended as follows:

AMENDED

PROPOSED PROPOSED

CITATION NO. HEM EENALTY PENALTY
1 1 $ 5,500 $7,000

2 i $27,500 Withdrawn
TQTAL $33,000 $ 7,000

5. As to Inspection No. 955408, which is associated with QSHRC Docket No. 14-
1047, the Secretary hereby amends Citation 1, ltem 1 to allege 2 violation of Section 5(a(1) of
the Act, rather than 29 CFR §1910.132(a), as originally alleged. The Sacmary hercby amends
Citation 1, e 1 from 29 CFR §1910.132(=) to §5(a)(1). The §5(a)1) citation shail rea.d as
follows: The employer did not require its wrmed delivery personnel employed at its Central
Istip, NY location to wear ballistic vests to protect Jrom the possibility of serlous p_hJ-E,iqal injury
or death resuiting ﬁam\baing-x}m when. making pick-ups and/or drop-offs of cosh at unsecured
locations. Unsecured locasions are defined as thase ta which the public bove agcass.

6. As to Inspection No. 955408, which is associated with OSHRC Declet No, 14-

1047, the Secretary hereby withdraws Citation 2, ltem ).



7.  ‘The propossd penalty for Inspection No. 955408, which is. associated with
(SHRC Docket No. 14-1047, is anended as follows:
AMENDED
| PROPOSED PROPOSED
i 1 $ 5,000 $7.000
2 1 $27,500 Withdiawn

TOTAL $32,500 $7,000

8. Asto Inspection No. 955641, which is associated with OSHRC Docket No, 14~

0870, the $ecretary hereby awends, Citation 1, em 1 to sllege:a violation of Section S()1) of

the Act, sather than 29 CER §1910.132(a),.as originally alleged. The §5(2)(1) citation shall read:

as follows: The employer did not require its armed delivery personnel employed af Hs

Runnemede, New Jersey Tagation to-wear ballistic vests to protect:front the possibility of serious

physical tyjuey or: death reswliing from being shot when wmuaking pickups andior drop-offs of

' cash at unsecured locavions, Unsecured locations ave definéd os those fo which the public have.
| aceess.

9. The proposed penalty for Inspection No. 955641, which is . associted with

OSHIRC Docket No. 14-0870, is amended as follows:

PROPOSEDR
PENALTY

10.  Based uponthe gbove, the respondent herein withdraws its notice of contest as te



each citation and proposed penalties as modified.

{1,  Respondent agrees by way of specific tenms of abatement to:
(i)  provide its armoted car employees atthe Long Island City, Néw York and

the Runmemede, New Jersey locations with, and pay for, required ballistic vests;
(i)  train its armored car personnel at the Long Island City, New York and

_ Runsietnede, New Jers¢y locations on the proper use :of-ballistic,:vests.;;

(iiij  train its anmored car personnel to recognize wnsecured locations where

they will be required ta wear the ballistic vests,
(i)  trainits armiored car personnel (o inspect the ballistic vests; and
(v)  implement a system gnsuring that respondent replaces ballistic vests

" following the expiration of their “service life”.

12,  Respondent further agrees that it will comply in the futuse with the Occupationat
Safety and Health Act.

13.  Respondent certifies that on August 10, 20135, this stipulation will be posted at
locations in the Long Island City, New York Office and the, Runnemede, New Jersey office
where affected employees may see it. Respondent further represents in February 2013, it closed
the location thatit had operated at 1640 Veterans Highway, Central Islip, NY'1 1749,

J4. Respondent will pay the total amended. proposed penalty of $ 21,000 by
forwarding three {3) checks, each in the amount of $7,000, and made payable to “Occupational
Safety and Health-Labor”, no later thai August 31, 2015, The chieck for inspection numbet
955413, shall be sent to the Queens, NY District Office of the Manhagtan Area Office of the

Qocupational



Safety and Health Administration located at 45-17 Marathon Parkway, Listle Neck, New York
11362. The check for inspection number 955408 shall be sent to the Long Island Area Office of
the Occupational Safety and Health Administration Jogated at 1400 Oid Country Road, Suite
208, Westbury, New Yotk 11590, The check for inspection number 955641 shail be sent 1o the
Marlton, New Jersey Area Office of the Occupational Safety and Health Adminstration iocated
at Marlton. Executive Park, Building 2, 701 Route 73 South, Suite 120, Maslton, New Jersey
08053

15.  Each party hercby agrees to bear its own fees and other expenses incurred by such

party in connection with any stage of (his proceeding.

DATED: %&,_2015.
New Yorki NY
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